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ITB-20-064-MV Electronic Marquee and Signage and Scoreboards: Supply and

The attached document contains the answers to questions received. All other terms and conditions of the ITB remain

the same.
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ITB-20-064-MV – Electronic Marquee and Signage and Scoreboards: Supply and/or Install 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Issued Date:  August 20, 2021 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

 

Q1. My question is about the attachment 12 below. Do I have to get with other customers to have 

them signed? 

 

A1. Yes, one per reference. 

 

Q2. Can you provide the electrical specs as well as any other specs for this project? 

 

A2. This solicitation is to obtain a preapproved list of vendors. There are no specs at this time. Request for 

Quotations (RFQ) throughout the term of the contract will be issued, at which time specific project details to 

include specs will be shared with the awarded preapproved vendors.   

 

Q3. I am completing the forms, but I need to know what I have to do with the Attachment 12th. 
Does this form relate to me? 

A3. Yes, attachment 12 must be completed by three (3) references.  
 
Q4. I go through the document but didn't find specification regarding sign, please provide signage 

specification 

A4. This solicitation is to obtain a preapproved list of vendors. There are no specs at this time. Request for 

Quotations (RFQ) throughout the term of the contract will be issued, at which time specific project details 

to include specs will be shared with the awarded preapproved vendors.   

 

Q5. I read the complete document and did not see any specifics as to what it is you are looking to 

purchase. What pitch, what matrix, single sided/double sided, what method of communication. 

The index said the Scope of Work was on page 6, it was not there, that I found. We do a lot of 

service work on the existing LED Marquees in Miami-Dade and certainly would like to provide a 

bid that will provide a quality product that doesn’t need our service work. 

 

A5. This solicitation is to obtain a preapproved list of vendors. There are no specs at this time. Request for 

Quotations (RFQ) throughout the term of the contract will be issued, at which time specific project details 

to include specs will be shared with the awarded preapproved vendors.   

 
Q6. We are interested in submitting for this opportunity.  Is this just a qualification?  Is there a 

particular scope? 

 
A6. Yes, this solicitation is for qualification. There are no specs at this time. 
 
Q7. Do you have drawings/specs for the signage in this scope of work?   

 



A7. This solicitation is to obtain a preapproved list of vendors. There are no specs at this time. Request for 
Quotations (RFQ) throughout the term of the contract will be issued, at which time specific project details 
to include specs will be shared with the awarded preapproved vendors.   
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